
  

1 
 

 

 
Insurance Council of BC 2022-2023 Annual Report (Released on October 4/23) 

 

From: Galen Aker <gaker@insurancecouncilofbc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 6:39 PM 
Cc: Brett Thibault <bthibault@insurancecouncilofbc.com> 
Subject: Insurance Council of BC 2022-2023 Annual Report 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
The Insurance Council of BC has recently published it’s 2022-2023 Annual Report, which 
summarizes progress on regulatory projects and priorities in the past year marking the end of 
our three-year strategic plan. 
 
We want to highlight this report for your own information and please feel free to distribute to 
your members if you feel they might benefit from the information.  
 
If you have any questions regarding the report please feel free to reach out to me.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Galen Aker (he, him) | Stakeholder Engagement Specialist | Insurance Council of British 
Columbia 
1400-745 Thurlow Street, Vancouver, BC  V6E 0C5 
Direct Tel: 604-260-3447 
Tel: 778-788-2537   Toll Free within Canada: 1-877-688-0321 
gaker@insurancecouncilofbc.com | insurancecouncilofbc.com 
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